

CASA SENIOR FOOTBALL GALA DAY – 2024 BOYS & GIRLS TEAMS

- DATE: Wednesday 7 August 2024 / Friday 9 August 2024.
- TIME: 8.30am 3.00pm
- VENUE: Kelso South & 1 Marco Reserve Fields (Yrs 8/9 & 10/11 Boys) Marco Reserve, Panania and 1 Kelso South Field (Yr 7 Boys/Year 7-8 Girls/Senior Girls

CASA SENIOR FOOTBALL RULES

- Each player must wear shin pads and Football boots.
 - Teams must be on time to all games. If a team is late:
 - 1 goal will be awarded to the opposing side for every 5 minutes that the team is late.
- All games will have 14-minute halves with a 2-minute half time.
- All games are run on a central timer by the convenor of the venue.
- Win 4 pts, Loss Opts, Score draw 2pts each, Scoreless draw 1pt each
- If points are equal, then for/against difference will be used to rank teams. If that is equal, then the team scoring more goals will be ranked higher. If that is the same, then the result between the teams in the round game will determine the ranking. If there is still no success, then the teams will be ranked by a coin toss!!!
- The top two teams in each pool will play in the semi-finals (1st v 2nd; 2nd v 1st) with the winners progressing to the finals.
- In the event of a draw in the semi-finals, the higher placed team (the one that came first in their pool) will progress to the final. If a final ends in a draw, then an extra 7 minutes per half will be played, with only 6 players per side (including goalie), under golden goal rules, i.e., the game ends when a goal is scored! If this does not happen and extra time finishes in a draw, then a penalty shoot out will occur.
- At the conclusion of each game the coaches should fill in a result slip and get the opposition coach to sign it. Coaches need to arrange the transport of the results to the recording area.
- Results will be placed on a table for all to see. Any discrepancies should be directed immediately to the venue convenor.
- A red card will be an automatic one game suspension and we need the coaches to help monitor this. Two yellows will also be a one game suspension. Any serious

offences should be referred to the venue convenor who, in consultation with the referee and coach will decide on the course of action. The names of any players given a card must be written on the score sheet by the referee.

- The referee's decision is final. To ensure the day is an enjoyable one we need each coach to agree with this and ensure their players do too. Please support us in this and air grievances with me after the competition.
- If a player is injured, they are only to be moved off the field for treatment if it is deemed that this will cause no further injury. They should not be carried unless a qualified first aider gives permission. This means that a game may have to be stopped until treatment is given.
- Each team should have a correctly inflated match ball to be taken to the referee at the start of each game.
- Teams are expected to be lined up in the centre of the field for a coin toss and choice of end 2 minutes before kick-off.

Canteen

• Canteen will not be available on the day

First Aid

• First aid will be in attendance on the day.